

International Exhibition «Waste Water Management 2018»
24-25th of April, Kiev, Ukrainian CCI
Organizer: «Business-Forum»
List of registered companies (participants & visitors)

Company	Specialization	Country	Web site
Aarsleff A/S	General contractor	Denmark	www.aarsleff.com
ACAT - Applied Chemicals Handels-GmbH	Producer of complete solutions for mechanical wastewater and sludge treatment, fine chemicals and specialty products for drinking water and wastewater treatment	Serbia	www.acat.com
Administration of seaports of Ukraine	State enterprise. State property management in seaports of Ukraine	Ukraine	
ADS	Industrial enterprise for the production of industrial	Ukraine	
Advantage Austria Ukraine	Embassy of Austria - Commercial Section	Austria	
Aeterna Ukraine	Industrial enterprise. Consumer for sewage treatment	Ukraine	
Agrofusion	Industrial company. Production of tomato paste	Ukraine	www.inagro.ua
Agro-Oven	Agricultural business	Ukraine	www.agrooven.com.ua
AgroProff	Laboratory and Diagnostic Center	Ukraine	
Agroreview.com	AgroReview - an online resource about the agro life of	Ukraine	www.agroreview.com
Agrospetsservis	Industrial enterprise. Growing of cereals, production of sugar	Ukraine	
Agrotrade - Export	Agro sector	Ukraine	
AGRU Kunststofftechnik	Manufacturer of high-quality polymer products	Austria	www.agru.at
AIK-ECO	Engineering company	Ukraine	
Al Salam Al Masi for Mining & Contracting Company	Supplier of quartz sand for water treatment	Saudi Arabia	
Alexandria Sugar Factory	Sugar production	Ukraine	
Alfa Laval Ukraine, DP	Supplier of equipment for biological treatment (MBR); Processing precipitation of municipal and industrial wastewater treatment plants	Ukraine	www.alfalaval.com
Algol Chemikals	Raw materials for industrial enterprises	Ukraine	
Alpay Engineering	Designing, general contracting, construction of WWTPs	Turkey	www.alpaymuhendislik.com
American Chamber of Commerce in Ukraine	Business Association	Ukraine	
Aqua Empire	Construction of swimming pools, water treatment, modern technologies	Ukraine	

Aquaconsult Anlagenbau	Manufacturer of fine bubble aeration systems	Austria	www.aerostrip.at ; www.aquaconsult.at
Aquaenergосervice	Devices for water and body	Ukraine	
Aqua-Holding Trading House	Complex engineering of water treatment and purification systems for circulating, sewage of metallurgical, mining, refining, chemical, food and other industries	Ukraine	www.aqua-holding.com
AQUALITY	Supply of sewage treatment equipment	Ukraine	www.aquality.kiev.ua
AQUA-LUX, VINNITSA	Design and installation organization	Ukraine	www.aqualux.vn.ua
Aquamechanika	Design, construction and reconstruction of water supply and waste drainage systems for municipal and	Ukraine	
Aquantis	Engineering and production company operating in the market of wastewater treatment and sewage systems	Ukraine	www.aquantis.com.ua
Aquapolymer Enggineering Ltd	Wastewater treatment	Ukraine	www.aquapolymer.com.ua
AQUARTUS	Engineering of water treatment and wastewater treatment systems. Processing and utilization of precipitation and sludge. Biogas power engineering.	Ukraine	
ArcelorMittal Kriviy Rig	Industrial production. Mining and Metallurgical Holding	Ukraine	www.arcelormittal.com
ARGES TREATMENT MACHINERY Co.	Waste water treatment; dehydration; solar sludge dryers and package type WWT systems; separation "solid-liquid"	Turkey	
Arginta	Design & Engineering, general contracting, construction, installation of technological equipment and pipelines	Lithuania	www.arginta.lt
Arista	Industrial water treatment	Ukraine	www.arista.com.ua
Artsiz City Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
AS Emajoe Veevark	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Estonia	
AS Tartu Veevark	Provision of water and wastewater treatment services for human settlements	Estonia	
Association "Drinking Water of Ukraine"	Association	Ukraine	
Association Ukrcement	Association of Cement Manufacturers	Ukraine	www.ukrcement.com.ua
Association of Poultry Breeders of Ukraine	Association	Ukraine	
Association of Ukrainian Cities	Association	Ukraine	www.auc.org.ua
Association of Ukrainian Manufacturers	Association	Ukraine	
Astarta-Kiev	Agropromolding	Ukraine	www.astartakiev.com
AST-Master	Manufacturer and supplier of hydrojet machines manufactured under the trademark "Storm"	Ukraine	www.stormua.com

Atlas Copco Ukraine	Manufacturer of a variety of high-tech equipment, including compressors and oil-free airblowers for WWTPs	Ukraine	www.atlascopco.ua
Aulskiy Vodovid	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
AuxBridge	Innovative Technologies & Solutions Provider	Ізраїль	
Avdieievka Coke Chemical plant	Industrial enterprise. Coke manufacturer	Ukraine	
AVT ELIGOS	Other services (financial, legal, design, construction)	Ukraine	
Azot Cherkassy	Industrial enterprise. Manufacturer of mineral fertilizers	Ukraine	www.azot.ck.ua
Bakhmut-Water Communal Enterprise	Utility company	Ukraine	
Balta City Council of Odessa region	Local Authority	Ukraine	www.balta-rada.gov.ua
Barvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
BC Fortis Group	Design and engineering services	Ukraine	
Belotserkovsky city council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Berdichevsk treatment plants	Cleaning of drains	Ukraine	
Berdianskvodokanal BGS	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	www.vodabrd.com.ua/ru
Berdychiv City Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Berdychiv sewage treatment facilities	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Berdychivvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Berson	Manufacturer of equipment for UV treatment	Germany	
BIG-CITY Ltd	Local treatment facilities	Ukraine	
Bilotserkivvoda	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	www.bcvoda.com.ua
BIM	Construction of engineering networks	Ukraine	
BIODEGMA GmbH	Composting technologies, including compost from sewage sludge	Germany	www.biodegma.de
BIOECOTEC-INVEST	Waste management projects	Ukraine	
Biogas technologies	Engineering in biogas and energy projects	Ukraine	
Biokona	Biogas, block modular solutions, cogeneration, pumping stations, boilers	Lithuania	
Bioorganic	Manufacture of goods for animal husbandry	Ukraine	www.waterwastewater.uk
Bodotex Composites	Supplier of special materials, incl. epoxy resin for pipe repair	Denmark	www.bodotex.dk
Bolshovcevska territorial community	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Borshchagov Chemical and Pharmaceutical Plant	Industrial enterprise. Pharmaceutical production	Ukraine	www.bcpp.com.ua

Bortek	Development and manufacture of water treatment equipment	Ukraine	www.bortek.ua
Boryspilvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Broshniv-Osadck territorial community	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Brovarsky	Agribusiness. Agriculture	Ukraine	
Brovary city council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Brovary-Teploenergo	Municipal enterprise	Ukraine	
Brovaryteplovoenergiya	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	www.brovteplo.com.ua
Buchansk City Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Budengineering	Construction and reconstruction of external engineering networks	Ukraine	www.inapik.com.ua
BUDSHLYAKHMASH	Supplier of municipal, road, construction vehicles, and canal washing machines, intended for preventive cleaning of sewage and rainwater drainage systems from sediments and clogging	Ukraine	www.marpol.com.ua
BURVOD water supply company	Drilling of wells for water, design	Ukraine	
BVT Ukraine	Water treatment	Ukraine	www.bwt.ua
C.L.Laundry Service S.P.A.	Industrial laundry and hotel services	Ukraine	www.gruppocl.com
Cambi Group AS	Supplier of technology for conversion of sludge into	Norway	www.cambi.com
Canada-Ukraine Trade and Investment Support (CUTIS) project	International trade and investment	Ukraine	
Carlsberg Ukraine	Industrial enterprise. Production of beer, soft drinks	Ukraine	
Caspian Service Ukr	Glass composite pipes Azkomposit (Azerbaijan)	Ukraine	
CDM Engineering Ukraine	Design, Waste Management	Ukraine	www.cdmukraine.com.ua
CDM Engineering Ukraine	Design, Waste Management	Ukraine	www.cdmukraine.com.ua
CE VIC	Ensuring the fulfillment of the tasks of the city council on providing enterprises, organizations, institutions, other legal entities and individuals on contractual terms with services	Ukraine	
Central Biochemical Laboratory	Chemical laboratory	Ukraine	
Central Project Management Unit UIP-2	Investment project in the field of water supply	Ukraine	
CGandP	Construction (waterproofing)	Ukraine	
Chemeffect	Manufacturer of chemical reagents for water purification; Cleaning of industrial and municipal wastewater	Ukraine	
Cherekalov Agricultural Company	Biogas	Ukraine	
Cherkasy Local Authority	State Authority	Ukraine	
Cherkasystandartmetrolohiia	Metrology, standardization	Ukraine	

Cherkasyvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Chernigivvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	www.ivk.od.ua
Chernihiv City Council	State Authority	Ukraine	
Chernivtsivodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Chervonogradvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
China Harbour Engineering Company	Civil engineering	Ukraine	www.chec.bj.cn
China Road and Bridge Corporation		China	
Chornomorskvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	www.ivk.od.ua
Chortkivskvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Chuguiv City Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
City of Khmelnytskyi		Ukraine	
Clean water systems	Engineering company in the field of water treatment	Ukraine	www.cws.kiev.ua
Club of Mayors	Non-governmental organization	Ukraine	www.mayorsclub.org.ua
Coca-Cola Beverages Ukraine Limited	Industrial enterprise. Production of food drinks	Ukraine	
Committee of the Verkhovna Rada of Ukraine on Environmental Policy, Nature Resources, Utilization and Elimination of the Consequences of Chornobyl Catastrophe	Public administration	Ukraine	
Communal equipment. Trading house	Trade in municipal engineering	Ukraine	
Company Chlrotehvod	Disinfection of drinking and waste water	Ukraine	
Company Hydrosouz	Water supply and sewerage	Ukraine	
Company Ziko	Engineering company (water & waste water treatment)	Ukraine	
Complect Ecology	Supplier of equipment for municipal and industrial sewage treatment (oil-containing stormwater, petroleum separators, grease traps, pumping stations, oil absorbing booms, sorbents, disinfection); design, engineering, construction, reconstruction of water supply, sanitation and sewerage networks	Ukraine	www.ecolo.dp.ua
Consumer society "Sadok Vyshnevyi"	Manufacture of food products. Building	Ukraine	
CSC-AUTOMATION	Automation of production	Ukraine	www.kck.ua
Dalgakiran Compressor Ukraine	Official representative of Gardner Denver Srl - Divisione ROBUSCHI »(Italy) in Ukraine	Ukraine	www.dalgakiran.ua
Danon Dnipro	Industrial enterprise. Food industry	Ukraine	
Danone	Industrial enterprise. Food industry	Ukraine	
Danon-Kremez	Industrial company. Processing of milk	Ukraine	

Debit NaftoGaz Holding Group	Implementation of investment projects in subsoil use	Ukraine	www.debitnaftogaz.com.ua
Deloitte	Services for sustainable development	Ukraine	
Delta Wilmar	Industrial enterprise. Food industry	Ukraine	www.deltawilmar.com
DESPRO	International technical assistance project	Ukraine	
Development FOOD Vapnyarskiy branch	Industrial enterprise. Milk processing and cheese production	Ukraine	
DEZSYSTEM	Supplier of chlorine, hypochlorite, coagulants and flocculants for disinfection, as well as equipment for water treatment	Ukraine	
Difrano Union	Supplier of engineering equipment for the organization of a water bottling station	Ukraine	
Dnepropetrovsk Regional Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Dnepropetrovsk Regional Investment Agency	Investment activities	Ukraine	
Dnepropetrovsk Regional State Administration	State Authority	Ukraine	
Dnipro City Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Dnipro Development Agency	Project development, financing search, investment attraction	Ukraine	
Dnipro-Kirovohrad	Water supply, water disposal	Ukraine	
DOBRE/USAID Program	Global Communities	Ukraine	
Dobropilsk City Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Donau Chemie (Austria)	Chemicals for precipitation and coagulation for (municipal / industrial) water treatment	Austria	www.donauchem.sk
Donbassenergo	Fuel and energy company	Ukraine	
Drinking Water Association of Ukraine	Association	Ukraine	
Drinking Water of Ukraine	Drinking meltwater	Ukraine	
DTEK Energo	Industrial enterprise. Energy holding	Ukraine	www.energo.dtek.com
Dunaivtsy city council	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Dundal Food Industry Solutions	Dairy Industry and Juice and Beverage Production	Ukraine	
Dzherelo Vasilkovsky Utility Company	Centralized water supply and water disposal	Ukraine	
Ecbit	Design and construction	Ukraine	
ECM Group	Control and measuring equipment	Slovakia	
ECM Ukraine	Control and measuring equipment	Ukraine	www.ecm-ukraine.com.ua
Ecocompect	Water treatment, water purification, disinfection	Ukraine	
Ecocomponund	Processing of polymers	Ukraine	www.Ukrcompound.com
Ecoflok	Equipment for sewage treatment	Ukraine	

Ecoinfo	Ecology monitoring in Ukraine	Ukraine	
EcolInstrument-Kiev	Official distributor of analytical equipment for laboratories and industrial enterprises	Ukraine	www.ecoinstrument.com.ua
Ecology of the enterprise	Magazine. Industrial ecology	Ukraine	www.ecolog-ua.com
Ecology. Manufacturing enterprise	Sewage treatment plants	Ukraine	www.ecology.com.ua
Economic Bureau of Embassy of Romania in Ukraine	Diplomatic representation	Romania	
Ecopolymer	Water purification technologies and equipment	Ukraine	www.ecopolymer.kh.ua
Ecorada	Public organization. Environment protection	Ukraine	
Ecosystems Ukraine	General construction of buildings (new works, works for replacement, reconstruction and restoration)	Ukraine	
Ecvik	Sewage treatment equipment	Ukraine	www.ecvik.com
Ekoplast Stancl Ukraine	Equipment for sewage treatment	Ukraine	www.ekoplast.com.ua
Ekosam	Public organization	Ukraine	
EKOTON Industrial Group	Manufacture of equipment for wastewater treatment	Ukraine	www.ua.ekoton.com
Ekvent PE	Designing, examination of water supply and water disposal objects	Ukraine	
Electro Ukraine		Ukraine	
Elme Messer Ukraine	Industrial enterprise. Supplier of gas and gas equipment for industrial enterprises	Ukraine	www.elmemesser.com.ua
EL SIS	ICT	Ukraine	www.elsis.com
Embassy of Finland	Diplomatic representation	Finland	
Embassy of Hungary in Ukraine	Diplomatic representation	Hungary	www.hungaria-kiev.embassytools.com
Embassy of Spain	Diplomatic representation	Spain	
Embassy of the Republic of Slovenia in Ukraine	Diplomatic representation	Ukraine	
Emergency situation +	Modern Journal of Security	Ukraine	www.ns-plus.com.ua
Energ'East Consulting	Consulting services	France	
Energo Engineering	Consulting	Ukraine	
Energy 3000	Automation, control and measuring equipment, tools for to searching of leaks in pipelines and location of underground utilities	Ukraine	https://e3-tech.com.ua/
EngBeton Ukraine	Manufacture of reinforced concrete products	Ukraine	www.engbeton.com.ua
Enka	Design and engineering services	Turkey	www.enka.com
Enor Process Technologies		Turkey	www.enor.com.ua
Entepreneur Demchenko V.G.	Production	Ukraine	

Envitec	Ecological engineering, biogas, wastewater	Ukraine	
Enzym Company	Manufacture of food products	Ukraine	www.enzym.lviv.ua
Eptisa Servicios de Ingenieria S.L.	Turbines manufacturers	Ukraine	
Ergomera	Control and measuring equipment	Ukraine	www.ergomera.dp.ua
Euroizol-Geosynthetics	Engineering Consulting Company	Ukraine	
European Bank for Reconstruction and Development	International Finance Organization	Ukraine	www.ebrd.com
European Investment Bank	International Finance Company	Luxembourg	
EVK- Trading	Supplier of pumping equipment, as well as equipment for storage, transportation, pumping waste water and liquid waste	Ukraine	
Evoqua Wallace&Tiernan	Chemical disinfection of waste water	Germany	
Evoqua Water Technologies	Chemical disinfection of waste water	Germany	
Evrax Ukraine	Industrial enterprise. Metallurgical plant	Ukraine	www.ukr.evraz.com
F.Willich Isoliersysteme GmbH + Co. KG	Products for sewer renovation, repair and rehabilitation	Germany	www.f-willich.de
Factory of banknote paper, treatment facilities	Treatment plant. Biological water treatment	Ukraine	
Factory of banknote paper, treatment	Treatment plant. Biological water treatment	Ukraine	
Farmak	Industrial enterprise. Pharmaceuticals	Ukraine	
Fastiv City Council	State Authority	Ukraine	
Fastivodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Filigran	Manufacturing glass coated steel tanks, biogas stations, WWTPs, belt presses and thickeners, chemical preperation stations	Ukraine	www.filigran.com.ua
Firma Akta	Supplier of mesh cloths for sieving, filtration, cleaning,	Ukraine	www.akta.prom.ua
Flowex	Supplier of industrial pumping equipment and hydraulic transport systems	Ukraine	www.flowex.com.ua
FOOD DEVELOPMENT (Terra Food)	Industrial enterprise. Production of dairy products	Ukraine	
FOP Chetverylo Y.V.	Construction, installation and repair of engineering networks and structures	Ukraine	
FOP Demchenko V.G.	Services for the application of galvanic coatings	Ukraine	
FOP Konovalov A.G.	Expert-consultant on energy saving, automation, dispatching utilities	Ukraine	
FORTIS BUILD	Service of engineering networks	Ukraine	
FORTIS STORY	Service of engineering networks	Ukraine	
FVP	Water treatment in household and industrial spheres	Ukraine	
Gals Agro	Production of cereals, sugar, meat and milk products	Ukraine	

Garde Consulting	Consulting	Ukraine	
GEA Ukraine	Technological equipment for wastewater treatment and sludge dewatering (separators, decanters, mixers, pumps, etc.)	Ukraine	
GEA Westfalia Separator Ukraine	Technological equipment for wastewater treatment and sludge dewatering (separators, decanters, mixers, pumps, etc.)	Ukraine	
Gelon Group	Engineering of complex projects in the field of water supply, sanitation and water treatment	Ukraine	
GENNLICH UKRAINE	Supplier of industrial equipment	Ukraine	
GES Group	Construction and design of outdoor water supply and sewerage networks	Ukraine	
GFA Consulting Group	Consulting services	Ukraine	www.gfa-group.de
Gidra Service	Wastewater treatment and disposal	Ukraine	
GidroTachnica Service	Water Treatment	Ukraine	
GLOBAL ENGINEERING	Supplier of equipment	Ukraine	www.ge-ua.com
Global Water Leaders Group	CEO-Level NGO	United Kingdom	www.globalwaterleaders.org
Gorvodokanal of Sumy City Council	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	www.vodokanal.sumy.ua
Gorvodokanal of the Dunayevets City Council	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Gorvodokanal, Kamenskoye city	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Government trade promotion agency of the Czech Republic	Government trade promotion agency of the Czech Republic	Czech Republic	www.czechtradeoffices.com/uk/ua
GRA Consulting Group	Water supply and sanitation. Consulting	Ukraine	
Gradioz	Services for cleaning lakes	Ukraine	
GRAF	Local wastewater treatment plants, drainage systems, rainwater drainage systems	Ukraine	www.graf-voda.com.ua
Grain Processing	Design and construction	Ukraine	
GRUNDFOS UKRAINE	Wastewater / sewerage; Control and measuring equipment	Ukraine	www.ua.grundfos.com
GS GROUP SERVICE	Service maintenance of engineering systems	Ukraine	www.gs-group.com.ua
Gydromembrana	Waterproofing, concrete protection	Ukraine	
H.CEGIELSKI-POZNAN S.A.	Manufacturing company; design, construction, delivery, installation & commissioning of equipment and accessories; turn-key WWTPs: mobile water treatment units, water desalination, sewage waste disposal, control & automation	Poland	www.hcp.eu/en
H2Ofis Ministry of Environment	Water resources	Ukraine	
Helios-5	Scientific research activities	Ukraine	

Henkel Bautechnik Ukraine	Industrial company. Manufacturer of dry and liquid mortars	Ukraine	
Hidroinzeniring	Planning and design of hydraulic structures, treatment plants and other construction works	Slovenia	www.riko.si
HIDROMATIC SRL	Design and manufacture of industrial water and waste water treatment plants	Italy	www.hidromatic.it
Hidroservice	Construction of networks and structures of water supply and water disposal	Ukraine	
High technology AT	Wastewater, autonomous sewerage	Ukraine	
Hydrotechland	Landscaping	Ukraine	
HYDRO-VACUUM UKRAINE	Manufacturer of pumping equipment	Ukraine	www.hydro-vacuum.com.ua
iC consulenten	Engineering Consulting	Ukraine	
ICB Group	Purification plants	Ukraine	
IMEST-PLUS	Production and supply of energy carriers	Ukraine	
Indar	Industrial enterprise. Pharmaceuticals	Ukraine	www.indar.com.ua
Infoksvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Information Center Kyiv City State Administration	Executive Body of Kyiv City State Administration	Ukraine	
Injkomproject	Designing of external communications	Ukraine	
Innovative technologies of the 21st century		Ukraine	
Innovative Water Technologies	Drinking meltwater	Ukraine	
Inpro Engineering	Water treatment, waste water treatment, sludge dewatering	Ukraine	www.inproeng.com.ua
INSOLATIO PAMASOL	Advising on energy efficiency	Spain	www.insolatio.com
Institute of Plant Nutrition	Research, development, consultation	Ukraine	
Institute of Telecommunications and the Global Information Space of the National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine	Scientific and educational institution	Ukraine	
Institute of Water Problems and Melioration of the National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine	Scientific and educational institution	Ukraine	
Integrated Water Technologies	Engineering networks of water supply and water disposal	Ukraine	www.iwt.ua
International Exhibition Center	Organization and holding of events	Ukraine	
International Finance Corporation	International Finance Corporation	Ukraine	
International Guild of Consulting Engineers	Public organization	Ukraine	www.iceg.com.ua
Internetal Distribution Company	Distribution of equipment for water treatment	Ukraine	
Interpipe Ukraine	Industrial production. Metallurgical Company	Ukraine	www.interpipe.biz

Interproekt	Designing, consulting, production, construction	Ukraine	www.ukrnafta.com
Interpumps Engineering	Pumps and pumping equipment	Ukraine	www.interpumps.com.ua
Intertech Trading Corporation	Supply and service of analytical equipment	Ukraine	www.intertech-corp.ru
INTERTECH Corporation	Analytical laboratory equipment	Ukraine	
Invest Premex	Control and measuring equipment	Ukraine	www.investpremex.net.ua
Irpenvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Irrigation systems	Construction of irrigation systems, Sprinklers	Ukraine	
ITECO TIM	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
ItN-Nanovation	Manufacturer of ceramic membranes	Germany	
ITOCHU Corporation	General Contractor. Development of industrial projects	Japan	www.itochu.co.jp
Ivano-Frankivskvodoecotechprom	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	www.vodokanal.if.ua
JK-Matic	Ultrafiltration, reverse osmosis, pre-treatment, desalination, condensate heating and recovery, irrigation, process water and wastewater reuse, control & measuring equipment	Ukraine	
Kailasa Meru	Restoration and protection of concrete in engineering structures	Ukraine	
Kaniv City Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
KASI-Ukraine	Equipment for engineering networks	Ukraine	www.kasi-ua.com
KB-Ecoproject	Manufacture of treatment facilities, reservoirs and industrial equipment of structural plastics. Partnership in the implementation of engineering projects	Ukraine	www.kb-ecoproject.com.ua
Kesz UA Holding	General contractor, industrial construction	Ukraine	
KfW	German State Bank	Germany	
Kharkiv National University of Municipal Economy named after O.M. Beketov	Scientific and educational institution	Ukraine	
Kharkiv Regional State Administration	State Authority	Ukraine	
Kharkivvodocanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	www.vodokanal.kharkov.ua
Kharkov SRI examinations named Dist. prof.	Research Institute	Ukraine	
Khersonvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	www.water.kherson.ua
Khmelnitskvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	www.water.km.ua
Khmilnytskyi City Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
KIARM	Виробництво запірної арматури	Ukraine	
Kievvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	www.vodokanal.kiev.ua
Kirovohrad Regional State Administration	State Authority	Ukraine	
Kishinevvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Moldova	
KMK GROUP	Design and construction	Ukraine	www.kmk-stroy.com.ua

Kniazhychi village council	State Authority	Ukraine	
KOBLEVO	Industrial enterprise. Winery	Ukraine	www.koblevo.ua
Komplekt Ekolohii	Wastewater treatment	Ukraine	
Konotop city council of Sumy region	State Authority	Ukraine	
Korosten City Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
KP Vasilkovskaya leather company	Manufacture of leather goods. Services for cleaning municipal and industrial wastewater	Ukraine	
Kramatorsk City Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Kramatorskvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	www.kramvoda.dn.ua
Krasnoselsky village council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Kremenchuhvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Kremenchuk City Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Krivbasvodokanal	Municipal enterprise. Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	www.kp-kvk.dp.ua
KROHNE Ukraine	Equipment for monitoring and dispatching, technologies for detecting leaks \ Control and measuring equipment	Ukraine	www.krohne.com.ua
Krolevetsvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Kryvbasvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	www.kp-kvk.dp.ua
KSB Ukraine	Manufacturer of pumping equipment and fittings	Ukraine	
KSK-AUTOMATION	Automation of production	Ukraine	www.kck.ua
KSM-GROUP	Design, general contract and construction of WWTPs; engineering networks	Ukraine	
KTS Engineering	Complex supply of power equipment	Ukraine	www.kts-eng.com
Kuntze Instruments	Control and measuring equipment	Ukraine	www.kuntze.com
Kupiansk City Council	State Authority	Ukraine	
KWI International, Austria	Dissolved Air Flotation (DAF) systems for water and wastewater treatments systems for industrial and municipal applications	Austria	www.kwi-intl.com
Kyiv City Council (Kyiv City State Administration)	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Kyiv City State Administration	State Authority	Ukraine	
Kyiv National University. Institute of Science and Education. Institute of Geology	Monitoring of groundwater, design, environmental audit, feasibility studies, operation of water intakes	Ukraine	
Kyiv Regional State Administration	State Authority	Ukraine	
Latifundist.com	Agribusiness website	Ukraine	
Lavina-2005	Construction, designing	Ukraine	
Lemon	3D Scanning	Ukraine	

LG Chem	Reverse Osmosis membrane manufacturer and supplier	Turkey	www.lgwatersolutions.com
LIAG TECHNIK SERVICE	Pumping equipment	Ukraine	
Linde Gas Ukraine	Production of industrial gases	Ukraine	www.linde-gas.com.ua
lineTec by VFG AG	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal); Wastewater / drainage; Other services (financial, legal, engineering, construction)	Germany	www.linetec.info
Live water	Innovative activity	Ukraine	
Logikon	Modern automation solutions	Ukraine	www.logicon.ua
Lozovavodoservis DP CE "Teploenergo"	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	www.water.km.ua
Lubny Town Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Lutskvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	www.water.cn.ua
Luxe Trade	Water supply, heating	Ukraine	
Lviv Polytechnic University	Scientific and educational institution	Ukraine	
Lysoform	Hygiene of enterprises, water treatment, water	Ukraine	www.prom.lysoform.ua
Malynsk City Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Mariupol City Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Mariupolvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Marpol-service	Promecology, monitoring of water quality and condition of water bodies	Ukraine	www.marpol.com.ua
Marubeni Ukraine	Trade and Investment	Ukraine	www.marubeni.com
Matyivka territorial community	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Mayors Club	Non-governmental organization	Ukraine	
MC Bauchemi	Production and sale of building chemistry	Ukraine	www.mc-bauchemie.ua
MEDIA-PRO	Publishing House	Ukraine	
MEGA a. s.	Manufacturer of electrodialysis equipment for sewage treatment, ultra purification of water, treatment of mine and other industrial water, demineralization of whey, treatment of condensate after production of mineral fertilizers	Czech Republic	www.mega.cz
MEGA-UKRAINE	Manufacturer of electrodialysis equipment for sewage treatment, ultra purification of water, treatment of mine and other industrial water, demineralization of whey, treatment of condensate after production of mineral fertilizers	Ukraine	www.mega.cz

Melitopol City Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Merefiansk City Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Merefianskvodokanal	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Metinvest	Industrial enterprise. Mining-and-metallurgical complex	Ukraine	www.metinvestholding.com
Ministry of Agriculture of Czech Republic	Public administration	Czech Republic	
Ministry of Ecology and Natural Resources of Ukraine	State Authority	Ukraine	
Ministry of Investment and Development	Government / Supporting Institution	Poland	
Ministry of Regional Development, Construction and Communal Living of Ukraine	Public administration	Ukraine	www.minregion.gov.ua
Mirgorodvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Mitsubishi Corporation	International Trade and Investment Company	Ukraine	www.mitsubishicorp.com
MSK	Wastewater / drainage; Mechanical water treatment	Ukraine	www.msk.zp.ua
Myande Group	Supplier of equipment and engineering services; evaporation & drying; technologies for municipal and industrial (oils, fats, food, pharma, chemical, metallurgical and others) wastewater treatment	China	www.myandegroup.com
Myronivska Poultry Farm	Industrial enterprise. Slaughtering and processing of poultry	Ukraine	
Nadezhda	Industrial enterprise. Food industry	Ukraine	
Naftasiti	Provision of services for the storage of petroleum products and liquid mineral fertilizers	Ukraine	
Nano Chemical Technologies	Water treatment	Ukraine	
Narkevichi sugar factory (Astarta-Kiev)	The industrial enterprise. Sugar production	Ukraine	
Narkevichi Sugar Plant	Industrial enterprise. Sugar production	Ukraine	
National Commission for State Regulation of Energy and Public Utilities (NKREKP)	Public administration	Ukraine	www.nerc.gov.ua
National Fund of Environmental Protection and Water Management	Financing environmental protection	Poland	www.nfosigw.gov.pl
National Transport University	Scientific and educational institution	Ukraine	
National University of Bioresources and Nature Management of Ukraine	Scientific and educational institution	Ukraine	
National University of Food Technologies	Scientific and educational institution. Food industry	Ukraine	www.nuft.edu.ua
National University of Water and Environmental Engineering	Scientific and educational institution	Ukraine	

National University of Water and Nature Management	Scientific and educational institution	Ukraine	
Neosintez	Water treatment	Ukraine	www.neosintez.com.ua
Nerex	Manufacturer of industrial water filters	Ukraine	www.nerex.ua , water-filter.com.ua
Nestle	Industrial enterprise. Food production	Ukraine	www.nestle.ua
New Light		Ukraine	
NEW PRODUCTS	Industrial enterprise. Production of low-alcohol and non-alcoholic beverages	Ukraine	
Nexson Ukraine	Heat transfer equipment	Ukraine	
Nijhuis Water Technology	Cleaning of drains	Ukraine	
Nikopolvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Nizhynvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Nova Kahovka vodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Novograd-Volynsky Vodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Novomoskovsk vodokanal	Vodokanal	Ukraine	www.novvod.dp.ua/ua
NPKF LOT	Wastewater treatment services	Ukraine	
NTS	Water treatment, water treatment, installation	Ukraine	
Obolon Krasilovskoe	Industrial enterprise. Producer of beer, low-alcohol and non-alcoholic beverages	Ukraine	
Obukhiv City Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Odesa Sea Port Authority	Port	Ukraine	
Odessa City Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Odessa port plant	Industrial enterprise. Manufacture of chemical products	Ukraine	
Odessa Regional State Administration	Local Authority	Ukraine	www.oblgkh.odessa.gov.ua
Odessa Regional Water Resources Management	State Authority	Ukraine	
Olevsk City Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
ONIKO	Industrial enterprise; Chemical water treatment	Ukraine	
Orekhovo city council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Orel-Leader	Industrial enterprise. Cultivation of chicken broilers	Ukraine	
OVEN-Ukraine	Automation equipment	Ukraine	
Pavlohradvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
PepsiCo Ukraine	Industrial enterprise. Production of food drinks	Ukraine	www.pepsico.ua
PEREMOGA NOVA	Industrial enterprise. Slaughtering and processing of poultry	Ukraine	
Pervomaisk City Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Pervomay City Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Pervomayvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	

Pharmaceutical company Darnitsa	Industrial enterprise. Pharmaceuticals	Ukraine	
Pharmak	Pharmaceutical industry	Ukraine	
Plast Ukraine	Production and sale of polypropylene blocks used at the sewage plant	Ukraine	
Plazer	Manufacture of equipment for cleaning urban and industrial wastewater. Plasma Technologies	Ukraine	
Pleso Municipal Utility of Kyiv City Council	Municipal enterprise for the protection, maintenance and operation of lands of the Kiev Water Fund	Ukraine	
PMT	Construction of water supply and drainage systems and structures, technological design of communal and agricultural facilities, realization of works from design, installation and commissioning - to the service of treatment plants.	Ukraine	www.14433.ua.all.biz
POBI Water Engineering	Production and installation of sewage treatment plants	Ukraine	
Podolie Agroprodukt	Industrial enterprise. Sugar and agricultural production	Ukraine	
Pokrovsky city council of Donetsk region	State Authority	Ukraine	www.pokrovsk-rada.gov.ua
POL-EKO-APARATURA	Supplier of sewage reception stations	Poland	
POLIMER	Production Commercial Firm	Ukraine	
Polish-Ukrainian Chamber of Commerce	International activity	Ukraine	
PolivKomfort	Territory improvement	Ukraine	
Pologyvodokanal, Zaporizhia region	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Poltava City Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Poltava GOK	Industrial enterprise	Ukraine	
Poltava Regional State Administration	State Authority	Ukraine	
Poltavavodocanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	www.vodokanal.poltava.ua
POLYMERKOMPLEKT	Production of non-standard plastic containers, grease collectors	Ukraine	
Poyry Finland Oy	Design and consulting, wastewater and water treatment, Environmental and energy	Finland	www.poyry.com
Premier Expo	Consulting, marketing services	Ukraine	
Prism-14	Sugar production	Ukraine	
PrivatBank	Financial organization	Ukraine	www.privatbank.ua
Pro-energy	Processing and utilization of precipitation and sludge; Biogas power engineering	Ukraine	www.pro-energy.com.ua
Promstroyproekt-SK	Investment design of water supply and water disposal facilities	Ukraine	
PROMTEHVOD	Equipment for water treatment, biological waste water treatment, preparation of drinking water, creation of high-precision instrumentation and dosing equipment	Ukraine	www.promtehvod.com.ua

Proparco	Finance Organization	Turkey	www.proparco.fr/frp
Pryluky Heating and water supply	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Prylukyvodokanal	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Public Union Slobozhanskie Strategies	Regional policy	Ukraine	
QMS Ukrstal Dnepr	Industrial enterprise	Ukraine	
Quest Marketing	Marketing	Ukraine	
Raedlinger primus line	Technology of trenchless sanitation of pressure pipelines	Ukraine	
Ramboll	Consulting Engineers	Denmark	www.ramboll.com
Redcliffe Partners	Law firm	Ukraine	
Relining Group International Oy	Manufacture of sewer relining equipment and materials	Finland	www.relininggroup.com
Remvodoplast Plus	Production and supply of energy carriers	Ukraine	
Representation LYKK	Sewerage / sewage treatment; Instruments for measuring water and heat	Ukraine	
Representation of RIKO	Utilization and processing of solid waste / Water resources management / Renewable energy sources	Ukraine	
Republican Association of Mining and Mining and Metallurgical Enterprises of Kazakhstan	Association	Kazakhstan	
Research and Design and Technology Institute of Municipal Economy	Project and scientific activities in the sphere of municipal economy	Ukraine	
Research and Production Company SVK, Ukraine	Production and sale of reagents for water treatment and water treatment for all industries and households	Ukraine	www.svk.com.ua
RIKO	Utilization and processing of solid waste / Water resources management / Renewable energy sources	Slovenia	www.riko.si
Rivne NUWM	Scientific activity	Ukraine	
Rohansk Settlement Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Romstal Ukraine	Manufacture of pumping equipment, filters, counters, fittings, pipes	Ukraine	
Rothenberger	Equipment for installation and inspection of engineering networks; channel and sludge washing, combined and hydrodynamic machines	Ukraine	www.rothenberger.com.ua
Rotoniv	Production of PE Manholes	Israel	www.rotoniv.com
R-Plast	Производство водопроводных труб	Ukraine	
Rubezhnoye Cardboard&Package Mill	Industrial enterprise. Manufacture of transport packaging	Ukraine	www.rktk.com.ua
Rzhishchev City Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
SAAN-Ecobud	Water Treatment	Ukraine	

SALHER IBERICA S.L	Manufacturer of wastewater treatment equipment and drinking water	Spain	www.salher.com
SE "IIC"	Support of investment projects	Ukraine	www.iic.in.ua
Segnet Holding	Agribusiness	Ukraine	www.cegnet.ua
Sempal Co Ltd	Manufacture of water meters	Ukraine	
SERECO S.r.l.	Design and construction of plants, equipment and process machines for municipal and industrial water and wastewater treatment, water intake from sea, rivers and lakes	Italy	
Service cooperative Pedahoh-1	Operation of apartment houses	Ukraine	
Service O.K	Engineering	Ukraine	
Severskaya United Territorial Community	State Authority	Ukraine	
SEVGOK	The industrial enterprise. Protection of the environment	Ukraine	
Sezim	Manufacturing	Ukraine	
Shreder	Lighting. Partner of Vitkovice ENVI a.s.	Ukraine	
Siemens Ukraine	Equipment Supplier for energy production; Service of turbine, generator and compressor equipment	Ukraine	www.siemens.com
Sika Ukraine	Solutions and materials for construction and repair of treatment facilities and sewerage	Ukraine	www.ukr.sika.com
Simens Ukraine	Industrial automation, control measuring instruments, drive technology	Ukraine	
SISMAT (CEFAIN)	Design and engineering; production of equipment for water & wastewater treatment plants	Turkey	www.sismat.com.tr
Slavuta Malt Factory	Industrial enterprise. Brewery malt production	Ukraine	
Slavutsk City Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Slavutskvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Slavutsky Malt Factory	The industrial enterprise. Malt production of brewing	Ukraine	www.malthouse.km.ua
Sloviansk City Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Slovianskvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
SMA INKOR & Co	Industrial enterprise. Metallurgy	Ukraine	
SMUN№24	Construction of oil and gas facilities	Ukraine	
Society of Economists of Ukraine	Association	Ukraine	
Solvay Chemicals International S.A. Rep. office in Ukraine	Chemical Industry	Ukraine	www.solvay.com
Sosnitsa village council of the Chernihiv region	Local government body	Ukraine	www.sosnitsa-rada.gov.ua
Sosnitskoe Municipal Housing Authority	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	www.sosnitsa-rada.gov.ua
Spiroplast	Production of polyethylene and polypropylene pipes; wastewater treatment plants; trenchless technologies	Ukraine	www.spiroplast.com

Standartpark	Production of local treatment plants	Ukraine	
Starokostiantynivsk City Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Starynska Breeding Farm Agricultural	Industrial enterprise. Production of hatching eggs	Ukraine	
State Ecological Inspection of Ukraine	Public administration	Ukraine	www.dei.gov.ua
State Institute of Environmental Economics and Sustainable Development of National Academy of Sciences of Ukraine	Scientific and Research Institute	Ukraine	www.ecos.kiev.ua
STEK	Activities in the field of engineering, ecology, sanitation, water supply and sanitation	Ukraine	www.stek.biz.ua
STELA Laxhuber GmbH	Drying technologies for various products (in particular drying of sewage sludge)	Germany	www.stela.de
STRABAG	General Contractor	Ukraine	www.strabag.com
Sugaragroprom branch of the Globin sugar factory	Industrial enterprise. Sugar production	Ukraine	
SU-group Swedish-Ukrainian group	Delivery of pumping equipment	The Netherland	
Sumitomo Corporation Kyiv Branch	Trading company	Ukraine	www.sumitomocorp.com
Sumy City Council	State Authority	Ukraine	
Sumy Promproekt	Design of buildings and structures	Ukraine	www.promproekt.sumy.ua
Sumy Regional State Administration	State Authority	Ukraine	www.pek.sm.gov.ua
Supraten Ukraine	Water drainage systems, sewerage, water treatment systems	Ukraine	
SVT Zaporozhye	Domestic and industrial water treatment systems	Ukraine	
Swedish Business Association in Ukraine	Consulting	Ukraine	
Synelnykovo Vodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Tanks_Standardpark	Waste water treatment; structures for engineering networks	Ukraine	
Taras Shevchenko Kyiv National University	Scientific and educational institution	Ukraine	
Target Engineering	Construction, management, engineering	Ukraine	www.tc.ua
Techincomcenter	Import of polymer pipes for engineering networks	Ukraine	www.pn20.com.ua
Technolab	Laboratory equipment. Service	Ukraine	
Technology of Nature	Water treatment, delivery of bottled water	Ukraine	www.nature.ua
TEHENERGOHIM	Advanced technologies for water treatment and treatment in industry and energy	Ukraine	www.techenergochim.com.ua
Tehnoetalon	Supplier of metering devices; service maintenance & repair of flow & water meters and other control & measuring equipment	Ukraine	
TEKOS	Designing, engineering, manufacturing of equipment	Ukraine	
TENKY	Manufacture of treatment plants	Ukraine	
Teplodar city council	Local Authority	Ukraine	

Teploelectroproject	Designing, engineering and scientific researches in heat power industry, engineering works in construction, general designer of large thermal power plants in Ukraine	Ukraine	
Ternopil Mechanization Department	Water supply and sanitation	Ukraine	
Tetrakon	Engineering company	Ukraine	www.ttcengineering.com
The Nordic Environment Finance Corporation (NEFCO)	International Finance Organization	Ukraine	
The Second Life The All-Ukrainian Ecological Community Organization	Public organization	Ukraine	
The Swedish-Ukrainian group SU GROUP	Water & sewer utility	Ukraine	
Thermolux-Dnepr	Sewage treatment, heating	Ukraine	
TIS Service	Industrial fittings	Poland	
TOWN SERVICE	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Trans Link		Ukraine	
Transinvestservis (Terminal Group TIS)	Industrial company. The largest stevedore operator in Ukraine	Ukraine	
TSC-Ukraine	Delivery and implementation of chemicals agents, applied in water treatment and industrial waste water treatment process	Ukraine	www.tsc.com.ua
Tysmenytsia City Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Ukrainian Center for Facilitation and Development	Social Media Center	Ukraine	
Ukrainian graphite	Industrial enterprise	Ukraine	www.ukrgrafit.zp.ua
Ukrainian technological company	Waste water treatment	Ukraine	
Ukrburvodproject	Drilling of wells for water, design	Ukraine	
Ukreximbank	Financial organization	Ukraine	www.eximb.com
UKRMYASO National Association of Meat and Meat Products Producers of Ukraine	Association	Ukraine	
UKRNAFTA	Oil producing company	Ukraine	www.ukrnafta.com
Ukrndivvodokanalproject	Research and design and survey institute	Ukraine	
Ukrvodocanal	Design	Ukraine	
Ukrzaliznytsia (Ukrainian Railways)	National carrier of goods and passengers	Ukraine	www.uz.gov.ua
Uman City Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Umanvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Unilos-Ukraine	Construction of water supply and drainage systems and structures, technological design of communal and agricultural facilities, realization of works from design, installation and commissioning - to the service of treatment plants.	Ukraine	www.14433.ua.all.biz
UNITTECHNOLOGY UA	Industrial Engineering and Construction	Ukraine	www.unitechnology-ua.com

US Contour	Wholesale	Ukraine	
USEC «Potential-4»	Construction of water supply and drainage systems and structures, technological design of communal and agricultural facilities, realization of works from design, installation and commissioning - to the service of treatment plants.	Ukraine	www.14433.ua.all.biz
UTEM-ENGINEERING	Construction and assembly company	Ukraine	www.udem-group.com
UTK	Design, Engineering, General contractor: bioethanol & biogas plants, food industry treatment facilities	Ukraine	www.ukrtechcom.com
Uzhhorodvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Uzynvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Vacuum sewage systems	Sewerage systems	Ukraine	www.vks.kiev.ua
VALROM UKRAINE	Manufacturer of polymer products for water-gas supply, sewerage, water storage and wastewater treatment	Ukraine	
Vapnyarka vodokanal, Vinnytsia region	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Vasylivka City Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Vector-engineering company	Engineering company (water, sewage)	Ukraine	
Velotrade	Industrial enterprise. Manufacturing and painting of bicycles	Ukraine	
Veolia	Supply and purification of water, utilities, energy and transport services	France	
VIC Technology Center	Wastewater, sewage	Ukraine	
VIK Technologies	Water drainage, sewerage; mechanical water treatment	Ukraine	
Vikey Global Technopark	Innovation Center	Ukraine	
Vinnytsia City Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Vinnytsia National Technical University	Scientific and Educational Institution	Ukraine	www.eeb.vntu.edu.ua
Vinnytsia Poultry Farm (MHP)	Industrial enterprise. Slaughtering and processing of poultry	Ukraine	
Vinnytsiaoblvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	www.vinvk.com.ua
Vinnytsya city council	State Authority	Ukraine	
Vitkovice ENVI a.s.	Manufacturing glass-fused to steel tanks, biogas stations, WWTP.	Czech Republic	www.vitkovice-envi.cz
Vitkovice ENVI a.s.	Manufacturing glass-fused to steel tanks, biogas stations, WWTP.	Czech Republic	www.vitkovice-envi.cz
Vodokanal Balta City Council of Odessa region	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Vodokanal of Korosten city	Водоканал	Ukraine	
Vodokanal of Ugledar city	Водоканал	Ukraine	

Vodokanal, Lubny, Poltava region.	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
VODSERVICE-KHARKOV	Water treatment and water treatment	Ukraine	www.vsk-group.com.ua
Volnogorsk city council of Dnepropetrovsk region	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Volodymyr-Volyn Poultry Factory	Industrial enterprise. Bird production	Ukraine	
Volynholding, Nestle	Food industry	Ukraine	
VTA Austria GmbH	Manufacturer and supplier of equipment and technologies for sludge and waste water treatment, as well as for optimization of the cleaning performance	Austria	
Vyshevyi City Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Water & sewer utility Gorishnye Plavni City Council	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Water Energy Company	Industrial equipment	Ukraine	www.waterenergy.com.ua
Water Solutions International	Specialized services in engineering of municipal and industrial hydro construction, project management	UK	www.waterwastewater.uk
WaterCase Ukraine	Compact block-modular biological wastewater treatment systems.	Ukraine	
Weglo Stal	Municipal and industrial WWTPs, disinfection, dewatering, removal of unpleasant odors from sewage networks	Ukraine	
WILO UKRAINE	Equipment supplier	Ukraine	
World Bank	International Finance Organization	Ukraine	
Xylem Water Solutions		Ukraine	www.xyleminc.com
Yafar Ukraine	Official representative of Fabryka Armatur JAFAR S. A. in Ukraine	Ukraine	
Yeristovo GOK	Mining	Ukraine	
YUNIBUD ENERGO SERVICE	Construction and reconstruction of treatment facilities	Ukraine	
Yuzhnensky City Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Zakupki.Prom.ua trading platform	State Auctions	Ukraine	www.Zakupki.Prom.ua
Zaporizhiavodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	
Zaporizhstal	Industrial enterprise. Metallurgy	Ukraine	www.zaporizhstal.com/ru/
ZAPOROZHCOKE	Industrial enterprise. Mining and metallurgical complex	Ukraine	
Zaporozhye Regional State Administration	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Zarya RPE	Industrial enterprise. Chemical industry	Ukraine	www.zaryachem.com
ZEOLIT BIO	Industrial enterprise. Production and extraction of zeolite	Ukraine	www.zeolitbio.com.ua

Zeppelin Ukraine	Cogeneration and gas-piston power generators (biogas and landfill gas), machinery, industrial engineering, power plants; Official dealer of Caterpillar	Ukraine	www.zeppelin.ua
Zheltovodsky Vodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	www.evk.dp.ua
Zhitomirvodokanal	Water & sewer utility (vodokanal)	Ukraine	www.vodokanal-zt.org.ua
Zolochiv City Council	Local Authority	Ukraine	
Энергосберегающие технологии	Industrial enterprise	Ukraine	